
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio-
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use 
of social media by anyone attending.  This does not apply to 
any part of the meeting that is held in private session. 

Please ask for: 
Gurdip Paddan 

 
Please note papers printed on 
lilac are confidential 

5 September 2019 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE to be held on Friday 13 September 2019 at 10.00am in 
the Council Chamber, Council Offices, The Campus, Welwyn Garden City, Herts, AL8 
6AE. 
 

 
Yours faithfully 

 
Corporate Director 
Public Protection, Planning and Governance 
 

A G E N D A 
PART 1 

 
PROCEDURE 

 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  
 

 To appoint a Chairman of the Sub-Committee for the meeting. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS BY MEMBERS  
 

 To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable 
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on the Agenda. 
 

3.   APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR JUDGES BRASSERIE 
AND BAR, 1 JUDGES HILL, NORTHAW, POTTERS BAR (Pages 5 - 32) 
 

 Report of the Corporate Director (Public Protection, Planning and Governance) to 
consider an application for a Temporary Event Notice.  

 
Circulation: Councillors B.Fitzsimon (Chairman), G.Hayes, P.Hebden 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 Officers Principal Litigation Officer (A.Byrne) 

Environmental Health Team Leader (J.Hollingsworth-Biggs) 
Licensing Enforcement Technician (D.Pennyfather) 
Governance Services Officer (Gurdip Paddan) 
 

 Press and Public (except Confidential Items) 
 
If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact Gurdip 
Paddan, Governance Services on 01707 357467 or email – 
democracy@welhat.gov.uk  
 

mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk


1 

LICENSING AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT HEARINGS PROCEDURE  
 
This is the procedure that the Council has adopted under the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 for all of its licensing hearings to achieve a consistent 
approach. The hearing is started by the Chairman stating that the Sub-Committee is 
considering.  It is then explained to all the parties that this is a mixed quasi judicial and 
administrative function. The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the 
authority. The strict rules of evidence will not apply although the rules will be observed 
to a great extent because this is considered to be the best way of presenting the 
evidence. Documentary or other information produced at the hearing may be taken into 
account with the consent of all the parties. 
 
All parties will be given an equal maximum period of time to exercise their rights to 
make representations and provide supporting information to the Sub-Committee as 
provided for in this procedure. The Chairman will ask those appearing to speak 
concisely and only on the points that have been raised in the representations submitted.  
If several representations have been received on similar lines the parties will be invited 
to appoint a spokesperson.  The Sub-Committee will seek to avoid hearing repetitious 
representations. 
 
(1) Once all the parties are present in the room and seated the Sub-Committee will 

enter and the hearing will be convened. 
 
(2) The Chairman will introduce the Sub-Committee and the Officers serving the Sub-

Committee. 
 
(3) The applicant and/or his representative should confirm their identity to the Sub-

Committee and that of any other person they have requested permission to 
appear, having given the requisite notice of their attendance before the hearing.  
The Sub-Committee will consider any request by a party for another person to 
appear at the hearing and such permission will not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
(4) The objectors and/or their representatives should confirm their identity to the Sub-

Committee and that of any other person they have requested permission to 
appear, having given the requisite notice of their attendance before the hearing.  
The Sub-Committee will consider any request by a party for another person to 
appear at the hearing and such permission will not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
(5) The responsible authorities and/or their representatives should confirm their 

identity to the Sub-Committee and that of any other person they have requested 
permission to appear, having given the requisite notice of their attendance before 
the hearing.  The Sub-Committee will consider any request by a party for another 
person to appear at the hearing and such permission will not be unreasonably 
withheld. 

 
(6) The Chairman will invite the Licensing Officer to present his report. 
 
(7) The applicant may then state their case, calling any witnesses they consider 

necessary, the requisite notice of their attendance having been given before the 
hearing.  Cross-examination is only permitted if the Chairman considers it is 
required as part of the hearing. 

 
(8) With the Chairman's permission members may ask the applicant or their witnesses 

questions.  These questions should be for further information or clarification. 

Page 3

Agenda Annex



2 

 
(9) The objectors then state their case calling any witnesses, the requisite notice of 

their attendance having been given before the hearing.  Cross-examination is only 
permitted if the Chairman considers it is required as part of the hearing. 

 
(10) The members may ask the objections or their witnesses questions.  These 

questions should be for further information or clarification. 
 
(11) The objectors are then asked if they wish to make a final address to the Sub-

Committee. 
 
(12) The applicant or representative is then given the same opportunity to address the 

Sub-Committee. 
 
(13) The Sub-Committee will then retire to consider the representations which have 

been made and to make its decision. The Sub-Committee will be accompanied by 
the Legal Adviser and Committee Manager. 

 
(14) A decision is then taken. 
 
(15) The Sub-Committee will then return to inform all the parties of the decision.  Notice 

of the determination will be given in writing after the hearing.  For certain 
applications the determination will be made within five working days of the hearing. 

 
If any legal clarification is needed during the Sub-Committee's deliberations, the Legal 
Adviser will return to inform all the parties of the point considered, together with the 
advice given and will invite comment on that.   
 
COMMENTS 
 
Should the Sub-Committee decide to grant a licence it may only add conditions or 
restrictions which are necessary for promoting the licensing objectives and which do not 
duplicate other statutory requirements. However, the powers to add conditions are 
confined by the fact that any condition or restriction must be reasonable.  The Courts 
have ruled that a public body in a privileged position of being able to exercise its 
discretion in dealing with applications for licences and consents of various kinds, when 
coming to a decision, must exercise that discretion reasonably and fairly and relate it to 
the subject concerned.  A public body is not at liberty to use its powers for an ulterior 
object, that is one which is not within the ambit or intended purpose of the statutory 
provision under which the power is exercised however desirable that object may seem 
in the public interest. 
 
The Sub-Committee will disregard any information which is not relevant to the matter 
being considered. 
 
The Sub-Committee may exclude all the parties and the public from a hearing or part of 
a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public 
interest in the hearing. 
 
The Sub-Committee may require any person attending a hearing who in its opinion is 
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing. 

Page 4



- 1 - 

Part I 
Item No:  

 
WELWYN HATFIELD COUNCIL 
LICENSING COMMITTEE / SUB COMMITTEE – 13 SEPTEMBER 2019 
REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER 

Northaw Ward 

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

1 Summary of Temporary Event Notice  

Applicant(s) 

Mr Ricardo Almeida 

Address of Premises 
Judge’s, 
1 Judges Hill, 
Northaw, 
Potters Bar, 
Herts,  EN6 4NL 
 

The above premises user has served a notice for a Temporary Event (TEN) to take 
place on 16/17th November 2019 (Appendix C);  

See Appendix “C” for the Temporary Event Notice. 

2 Summary of Environmental Health Officers Objection 

The Environmental Health Officer’s objections have been made with reference to 
noise nuisance to adjacent premises. (See Appendix “A”). 

3 Background 

The TEN is to permit the sale of alcohol to be extended until 03:00 hours on the 
Sunday morning of this weekend and for live/recorded music to be played in the 
premises, which includes their garden (which adjoins the neighbouring property); 
This is to allow for sale of alcohol & regulated entertainment in the form of a disco 
and live music for a birthday party.  The committee is therefore asked to 
determine whether or not to uphold the Environmental Health Officer’s objections. 

4 Explanation 

The committee is obliged to determine this application in light of an objection 
from the Environmental Health Officer (appendix “A”) with a view to promoting 
the Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objective. The committee may not 
uphold the Environmental Health Officers objection to the TEN’s on the grounds 
of any other Licensing Objective.  

In making its decision, the committee is also obliged to have regard to the 
National Guidance and the Councils own Licensing Policy in that it can only: - 
 

a) Prevent the TEN from going ahead by upholding the Environmental  
     Health Officer’s objection, or 
b) Add conditions to the TEN that are already on the premises licence 
    conditions. The committee may not add to or amend these conditions. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



- 2 - 

 

5 Revised Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

7.6 - The police or EHA (“relevant persons” for the purposes of TENs) may intervene  
 to prevent such an event taking place by sending an objection to the licensing 
 authority, which the licensing authority must consider on the basis of the statutory 
 licensing objectives and decide whether the event should go ahead. A relevant 
 person may also intervene by agreeing a modification of the proposed  
 arrangements directly with the TENs user. If a relevant person sends an objection, 
 this may result in the licensing authority imposing conditions on a TEN 
 but only where the venue at which the event is to be held has an existing premises 
 licence or club premises certificate. When giving a TEN, the premises user should 
 consider the promotion of the four licensing objectives. The licensing authority may 
 only otherwise intervene if the statutory permitted limits on TENs would be  
 exceeded. 
 
7.10 - The police and EHA have a period of three working days from when they are  
 given the notice to object to it on the basis of any of the four licensing objectives. 
 
7.20 – Tens may be given in respect of premises which already have a  
 premises licence or club premises certificate to cover licensable activities not 

permitted by the existing authorisation. 
 
7.27 - Where the TEN is in order, the relevant fee paid and the event falls within the 
 prescribed limits, the licensing authority will record the notice in its register 
 and send an acknowledgement to the premises user (which may be given 
 electronically). The licensing authority must do so, no later than the end of the 

second working day if it was received on a non-working day), unless an objection 
notice is received beforehand from the police or EHA on the basis of any of the 
four licensing objectives 

 
7.28 - If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or EHA that 

is not withdrawn, it must (in the case of a standard TEN only) hold a hearing to 
consider the objection (unless all parties agree that this is unnecessary). The 
licensing committee may decide to allow the licensable activities to go ahead 
as stated in the notice. If the notice is in connection with licensable activities at  
licensed premises, the licensing authority may also impose one or more of the  
existing licence conditions on the TEN (insofar as such conditions are not  
inconsistent with the event) if it considers that this is appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives. If the authority decides to  
impose conditions, it must give notice to the premises user which includes a  
statement of conditions (a “notice (statement of conditions)”) and provide a copy 
to each relevant party. Alternatively, it can decide that the event would 

 undermine the licensing objectives and should not take place. In this case, the  
licensing authority must give a counter notice. 

 
7.33 - If the police or EHA believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance  
 with the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives, they must give the premises  
 user and the licensing authority an objection notice. The objection notice must be 

given within the period of three working days following the day on which they 
received the TEN. 

 
 

Page 6



- 3 - 

7.34 - Where a standard TEN was given, the licensing authority must consider the  
 objection at a hearing before a counter notice can be issued. At the hearing, the 

police, EHA and the premises user may make representations to the licensing 
authority. Following the hearing, the licensing authority may decide to impose 
conditions to which already apply to an existing premises licence or club  
premises certificate at the venue, or issue a counter notice to prevent the event 
going ahead. As noted above, there is no scope for hearings in respect of late  
TENs and if objections are raised by the police or EHA in relation to a late TEN, 
the notice will be invalid and the event will not go ahead. 

 
7.35 - Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location, timing of  
 the event or concerns about public nuisance even where the statutory limits on  
 numbers are being observed. The premises user who signs the form is legally 

responsible for ensuring that the numbers present do not exceed the permitted 
limit at any one time. In cases where there is reason to doubt that the numbers 
will remain within the permitted limit the premises user should make clear what 
the nature of the event(s) is and how they will ensure that the permitted persons 
limit will not be exceeded. For example, where notices are being given for TENs 
simultaneously on adjacent plots of land it may be appropriate for door staff to be 
employed with counters. In each case it is important that licensing authorities and 
relevant persons can consider whether they believe that the premises user 
intends to exceed the 499 person limit, or will be unable to control or know  
whether the limit will be exceeded. Where the planned activities are likely to 
breach the statutory limits or undermine the licensing objectives, it is likely to  
be appropriate for the police or EHA to raise objections. 

 
7.36 However, in most cases, where for example, alcohol is supplied away from 

licensed premises at a temporary bar under the control of a personal licence 
holder, (such as at weddings with a cash bar or small social or sporting events) 
this should not usually give rise to the use of these powers. 

 
7.37 - As noted above, the police or EHA (as “relevant persons”) may contact the 

premises user to discuss their objections and try to come to an agreement which 
will allow the proposed licensable activities to proceed. The TEN can be modified 
(for example, by changing the details of the parts of the premises that are to be 
used for the event, the description of the nature of the intended activities or their 
duration). The other relevant person has to agree for the modification to be  
made. There is no scope under the 2003 Act for the modification of a late TEN. 

 
7.38 - The 2003 Act provides that only the licensing authority can impose conditions to a 

TEN from the existing conditions on the premises licence or club premises  
certificate at the venue. The licensing authority can only do so: 
• if the police or the EHA have objected to the TEN; 
• if that objection has not been withdrawn; 
• if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the premises in 
  respect of which the TEN is given; 
• and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of the  
  licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions. 

 
7.39 - This decision is one for the licensing authority alone, regardless of the premises  
 user’s views or willingness to accept conditions. The conditions must be notified  
 to the premises user on the form prescribed by regulations 
 

Page 7



- 4 - 

 

6 Welwyn Hatfield Borough Licensing Policy 

23.2 - T.E.Ns. are often given for premises not currently covered by a premises 
licence or club premises certificate.  They can also be used to extend the hours of 
premises or clubs that currently have permissions.  TEN’s can be used by 

individuals to authorise relatively small‐scale ad hoc events held in or on any 
premises involving no more than 499 people at any one time, including any staff, 
organisers or performers and lasting for no more than 168 hours (7 days) 

 23.4 The most important aspect of the system of permitted temporary activities is 
that no authorisation as such is required for these events from the Licensing 
Authority. The process involves notification of an event to the Licensing Authority, 
the police and the environmental health authority.  Only the police and 
environmental health may intervene to prevent such an event from taking place. 

23.7 Where the Police or Environmental Health object they will serve an objection 
notice on you.  You can then discuss the event and agree modifications to address 
their concerns.  If no agreement is reached, we will hold a hearing to consider the 
objection.   
 

23.8 If the TEN is in connection with licensed premises, the Licensing Sub 
Committee may impose one or more of the existing licence conditions.  Conditions 
can only be imposed on the T.E.N. where they already exist on the premises 
licence or the club premises certificate.  The Act requires the conditions to be 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and not inconsistent with 
the carrying out of the licensable activities. 

 

7 Recommendation 

The committee is asked to determine the application in one of the following ways, 
having regard to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

a) Uphold the Environmental Health Officer’s objections and to refuse the  
    event going ahead. 
b) Permit the event to go ahead as specified in the notices in appendix “C”. 
c) Permit the event to go ahead with conditions 
 

8 Appendices 

a. Temporary Event Notices (C). 
b. Representation from the Environmental Health Officer (A) 
c. Premises Licence Conditions & Summary Hours Sheet (B) 

 

 

 

 

Dennis Pennyfather, Licensing Enforcement Technical Officer 
4th September 2019 

 

Page 8



 

 

 

 
 

Date: 4th September 2019 
 

M3 Ref: EH/JHB/WK/000111591 
 

To: Licensing 
 

Cc:       
 

From: Jeanette Hollingsworth 
 

Subject: Judges, Judge's Hill, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 4NL 
 

TEN submitted in various attempts and payments 
 

  

Objection Notice—Permitted Temporary Activities 
On the 2nd September 2019 Public Health and Protection received from Mr Ricardo Almeida, a 

temporary event notice (“the notice”) in respect of proposed temporary licensable activities due to take place 
at the above premises. Public Health and Protection are satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in 
accordance with the notice would/ would not undermine the following licensing objectives.  
 
The licensing objective(s) that apply are indicated by an X in the following table 

 

Licensing objective Obj. (X) Reasons  

The prevention of crime and disorder 
  

 

Public safety 
  

 

The prevention of public nuisance 

x There appear to be 2 applications for a 
TENS one for a birthday party on the 17 
November 2019 and one for 31 December 
2019. 
Both events are to finish at 3am.  
I object to the applications due to the 
recent history of noise and nuisance 
disturbance from the premises. The 
premises has poor sound insulation, it 
utilises the outdoor amenity area for events  
and the finish time is beyond the night time 
period when deep sleep should be taking 
place.  
The premises is also associated with anti-
social parking when events take place. 
 

The protection of children from harm 
  

 

No Objections 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 9



 

A copy of this objection notice has been given to  
a) The relevant licensing authority 
b) To the premises user 
c) To every other relevant person (the police) 

 
No later than 3 working days after the temporary event notice has been served to the relevant person.  
 

 

Signature 
 

 

Date 
 
4 September 2019 
 

 
 
 

Name of Officer 
signing 
 

Jeanette Hollingsworth 
Team Leader Public Health & Protection 

 

 

Page 10



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 1 of 8 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Section 24 
 

 
 

Premises Licence 
 
Issued by the Licensing Authority: 
 

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council, 
Council Offices, 
The Campus, 
Welwyn Garden City   AL8 6AE 

 
Premises Licence Number 
 
 
Part 1 – Premises Details 
 
 
 
 
 

Reference number: 
PA 28574/17/032019 

PA28574 

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description 
 
Judges, 
1 Judges Hill, 
Northaw, 
 
 

Post Town Potters Bar Postcode   EN6 4NL 

Telephone Number - 01707/ 802104 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: - 
 
This premises licence is not time limited 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: - 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. 
 
Provision of Regulated Entertainment – Live & Recorded Music Only. 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: - 
 
SEE ATTACHED SHEET 

Page 11



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 2 of 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Part 2 
 

The opening hours of the premises: - 
 
 
SEE ATTACHED SHEET 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies 
 
On and Off 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence: - 
 

Judge’s Brasserie & Bar Ltd 
1 Judge’s Hill 
Northaw 
Potters Bar 
Herts. 
EN6 4NL 
Tel: 07737 986 567 
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
Registered Number - 11756518 
 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: - 
 

Ricardo Jorge Amieiro 
Judge’s 
1 Judge’s Hill 
Northaw 
Hertfordshire 
EN6 4NL 
Tel: 07737 986 567 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: - 
 
Westminster Borough Council Lic No - 15/02389/LIPERS 
 

Page 12



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 3 of 8 

Annex 1 –  
 

Premises Licences – New Mandatory Conditions 

If you are licensed to sell alcohol: 

A1. 
(on and/or off 
sales) 

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence: 

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence; or 

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended 

A2. 
(on and/or off 
sales) 

Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 
personal licence. 

A3. 
(on sales only) 

1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  

2) In this condition, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-     
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to –  
i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 
in any favourable manner. 

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).  

A4. 
(on sales only) 

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it 
is reasonably available. 

 

A5. 
(on and/or off 
sales) 

1) The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in 
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification 
policy.  

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either- 

        a)  a holographic mark, or     
        b)  an ultraviolet feature.  
 

Page 13



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 4 of 8 

A6. 
(on sales only) 

The responsible person must ensure that–  
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures–  

i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and                                                         

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.  

 

A7. 
(on and/or off 
sales) 

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  

2) In this condition:–  
a) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where–  

i) P is the permitted price,  
ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  
iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol;  

b) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;  
c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

premises licence—  
i) the holder of the premises licence,  
ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 

under such a licence;  
d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in 
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.  

3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price 
shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny.  

4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax, the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning 
on the second day.  

 

 
 

If  you use security staff: Already in force 

S1 Each individual at the licensed premises to carry out a security activity (an activity to which 
paragraph 2(1)(a) of Schedule 2 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 applies, and which 
is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act) must:  

a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private 
Security Industry Act 2001; or  

b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act 

 

 
 

Page 14



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 5 of 8 

If  you are licensed to show films: Already in force 

F1 The admission of persons under the age of 18 to the exhibition of films must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation of the British Board of Film Classification, or, where 
there is no such recommendation or the licensing authority has notified the holder that 
section 20(3)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film, the recommendation of the 
licensing authority.  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 6 of 8 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
 
 

1.   Exterior areas shall only be illuminated, without causing light nuisance 
       to neighbours. 
2.   Toilets are to be checked regularly. 
3.   Customers behaviour on and around the premises shall be monitored  
      by staff. 
4.   The fire alarm system shall be operational and maintained at all times. 
5.   The minimum number of staff at any one time shall be two. 
6.   Drug prevention measures shall be employed and signs displayed. 
7.   Emergency lighting, illuminated exit signs and the fire detection system  
      shall be operational and maintained at all licensed times. 
8.   Portable electrical appliances shall be tested annually. 
9.   Gas and electrical certificates shall be kept current. 
10. Mechanical extraction in bars shall be maintained. 
11. Promotion of a licensed taxi service shall be provided. 
12. Accident/ Incident book shall be provided for staff and the public. 
13. Customers shall be seen off the premises and encouraged to disperse  
      at closing. 
14. Toughened glasses should be used wherever possible. 
15. Unaccompanied children are not permitted on the premises. 
16. No children are allowed on the premises after 2130hrs. 
17. The outside area shall remain enclosed. 
 
 
 

Page 16



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 7 of 8 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 

1. Ensure all windows and doors are closed between 2300 hrs and 
closing. 

2. The outside seating area MUST be closed to customers at 2300 hrs. 
This includes the temporary structure which forms part of the 
garden/external areas.  

3. The placing of glass into receptacles outside the premises should take 
place during reasonable hours. 

4. The designated car park to be used for that purpose and no other after 
1900 hrs. 

5. The DPS to ensure customers leave the premises promptly and quietly 
within 15 minutes of closing time. 

6. All external lighting to be positioned so as not to create a nuisance to 
surrounding residents. 

7. Noise from the public house should not be able to be heard at noise 
sensitive premises. Staff shall monitor regularly. 

Page 17



 
 PA28574/17/032019                                           Page 8 of 8 

Annex 4 – Plans 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SEE ATTACHED PLANS 

Page 18



PA 28574 - Judges, 1 Judge’s Hill, Northaw - Continuation sheet of Licensing Act section 24 
 

 
 

Licensable Activity 
Indoors /  
Outdoors 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday 

Regulated Entertainment         

a. Plays N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

b. Films N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

c. Indoor Sporting 
Events 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

d. Boxing and Wrestling 
entertainment 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

e. Live Music, this does 
not include the temp 
Structure 

Indoors 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 12:00 - 22:30 

f. Recorded Music, this 
does not include the 
temp Structure 

Indoors 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 12:00 - 22:30 

g. Performance of Dance N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

h. Anything of a similar 
description of E, F & G 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

LNR; Alcohol & Opening         

Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Sale or Supply of Alcohol 
(‘on’ or ‘off’ premises) 

Both 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 12:00 - 22:30 

Hours Premises are open 
to the Public 

 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 00:30 11:00 - 00:30 12:00 - 23:00 

All of the above activities will be extended by an hour on the following days: Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays on the Easter 
weekend. The Sale/supply of alcohol and opening times will be extended by one hour on Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of each 
May, Spring/Whitsun and August Bank holiday and on Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. Sale of alcohol on New Years Eve to continue through 
to opening times on New Years Day. 
The hours for all the above activities are restricted to the following hours on Christmas Day from1200 to 1500 and 1900 to 2230.  
The premises will close at 1530 and 2300.  
 
 
 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Section 14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations provides the grounds for exemption



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Procedure
	3 APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR JUDGES BRASSERIE AND BAR, 1 JUDGES HILL, NORTHAW, POTTERS BAR
	a - EH Rep Judges Tens
	b1 - Judges 17 - vary DPS - Premises Licence - Feb 2019
	b2 - Judges 1 Northaw - S24 continuation - Apr 2018
	c - 111578 - 16-17th - Judges Birthday Party


